VILLAGE PRESIDENT . INTERIM
Seth Speiser VI L L AG E o F F R E E Bu R G VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Matt Trout
flLLx;fE C:;ERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
ety Renar 14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243 Tohn Tolan
KEI&\ﬁEhTﬁUJSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545  +  FAX: (618) 539-5590 POLICE CHIEF
ay Matchett, Jr. iter
Lisa Meehling Web Site: www freeburg com Michael J. Schutzenhofer
Mike Blaies ESDA COORDINATOR
ggghg’;r?g:;r Eugene Kramer
Robert Kaiser VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C,
VILLAGFE, TREASURER

Bryan A, Vogell HE PUBLIC CAN PARTICIPATE THROUGH THE ZOOM CLOUD MEETING
APPLICATION AND CLICKING ON THE FOLLOWING LINK:
Meeting 1D: 447 872 7673
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/4478727673
We ask the public to mute their phone or mic until Public Participation
It you have any questions, please contact Matt Trout at mtrout@freeburg.com

Novermmber 9, 2023

NOTICE
COMMITTEE AS A WHOLE MEETING
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

A Committee as a Whole Meeting of the Village of Freeburg will be held at the
Municipal Center, Executlve Board Room, Monday, November 13, 2023, at 5:30
p.m.

COMMITTEE AS A WHOLE MEETING AGENDA
Old Business:
1. Approval of March 6, 2023 and March 21, 2023 Minutes

I. Ttems to be Reviewed

ELECTRIC:
A. Old Business
1. Approval of October 11, 2023 Minutes
Customer Issues
IMEA Energy Efficiency Grant
Cemetery Road Line Extension
South Substation Switchgear Preventative Maintenance
BHMG Cost of Service Study — BHMG Invoice #E03244-2 in the amount of
$1,105.00
7. Equipment Services Invoice Update
B. New Business

S p @

WATER/SEWER:
A. Old Business

1. Approval of October 11, 2023 Minutes

2. New Sewer Plant/Sewer Loan

3. Sewer Issues

4. FSH Minutes

5. Water System Study — TWM Invoice #82070 in the amount of $2,500.00
B. New Business

VILLAGE BOARI> OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH

&G 2



STREETS/POOL:
Old Business
New Business
1. St. John the Baptist Donation Request for Annual School Fundraiser
STREETS:
A. Old Business
1. Approval of October 11, 2023 Minutes
2. Drainage Problem Areas/Stormwater Run-Off:
3. Customer Issues
4. Wolf Road Project
5. MFT
B. New Business
1. Date Change for December 27, 2023 Committee Meetings
2. Ordinance #1781: An Ordinance Regarding the Illinois Paid Leave for all Workers
Act for the Village of Freeburg
General Concerns
Public Participation
Adjourn

= P

Moo

At said Committee Meeting, the Village Trustees may vote on whether or not to hold an Executive

Session to discuss the selection of a person to fill a public position [5 ILCS, 120/2 — (e)(3)];

litigation [5 ILCS, 120/2 - (¢)(11)] personnel [5 ILCS, 120/2 — (¢) (1)]; real estate transactions [5

ILCS, 120/2 - (c)(5)]; collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or

their representatives [5 ILCS 120/2 — (c)(2); or discussion of executive session minutes, 5 ILCS,
“120/2 — (c)(21)



ggﬁ%ﬁi :;RESIDENT v I l l AG E o F F R E E B u R G %’éﬁ;%ﬁfdégﬁngISTRATOR

VILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Jerry Menard John Tolan
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243

VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545  »  FAX: (618) 539-5590 POLICE CHIEF
Denise Albers Web Site: www,freeburg com Michael J. Schutzenhofer
Michel Heap ESDA COORDINATOR
Robert Kaiser Bugene Kra
Mike Blaies & et
Ray Matchett, Jr. o i ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
Lisa Meehling Committee as a Whole Meeting Matt Trout

March 6, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. VILLAGE ATTORNEY

VILLAGE TREASURER
Bryan A, Vogel

The Committee as a Whole meeting was called to order at 6:30 p-m., on Monday, March 6,

2023, by Mayor Seth Speiser. Those in attendance were Mayor Seth Speiser, Trustee Denise Albers,
Trustee Mike Blaies, Trustee Mike Heap, Trustee Bob Kaiser (absent), Trustee Ray Matchett, Trustee
Lisa Meehling, Village Clerk Jerry Menard, Public Works Director John Tolan, Chief Mike
Schutzenhofer (7:15 p.m.), Zoning Administrator Matt Trout, Village Administrator Tony
Funderburg and Office Manager Julie Polson. Guest present: Andy Bittle (7:18 p.m.). There were
no guests present via Zoom

A. OLD BUSINESS:

1.

B.

1.

Approval of April 13, 2022 Minutes: Trustee Ray Matchett motioned to approve the April 13,
2022 minutes, and Trustee Mike Blaies seconded the motion, All voting yea, the motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS:

Resolution #23-01: Operating Budget for 2023-2024: Village Administrator Tony Funderburg
presented the budget for 2023-2024. Under AD revenue, capital reserves has been reduced from
$60,000t0 $10,000. He stated out of this entire budet, only $10,000 will be coming from capital
reserves which is a significant accomplishment. The employee insurance program has been
incorporated into the insurance stability fund which is found on the zoning page. Per the union
contract, each employee receives $21,000 pe year and is placed into the insurance fund. You will
see the breakout of funds for each department. That percentage is assigned by the worker’s
compensation audit performed on a yearly basis. The health insurance expense line item is under
451 in each department Every expense is broken out by premium, deductible and other and can
now be tracked easily. The reserves are any monies not used each year by the employees. Tony
advised we still need to clean up from November 15t — March 31t. When he is done updating the
numbers, he will get a copy to everyone. He said the employees may want to look at investing
some of that money into a CD which would go to the board for approval. Trustee Albers stated
this gives the employees ownership of their insurance fund. Tony commented he continues to
worry about incoming revenues from the state.

PD: The $33,000 in revenue for the police golf tournament is actual money brought in that day
not net profit. The rest of the proceeds are incorporated into budget. There is $6,000 in the
police budget for ammunition for training. They would like to train four times a year, but they
currently train twice a year. The tasers are on hold for now. QOur current ones will be outdated
soon, and there may be grant money available for them. Tony has also budgeted $50,000 fora
new vehicle. He recommends we purchase 4 in order to get rid of the cars. The body cameras
are required by January of 2025. There is a lot of legislation in the works right now. Tony has
put $2,000 in the budget to fix the leak by the front desk.

Audit/TTF: We have received the numbers from the county to pay off the remaining money. This
will be discussed at the Streets meeting on 3/15. The checks to the taxing bodies will be hand
delivered. We want to get off this year’s budget. The community relations fund was added, and
currently has nothing budgeted. Tony stated this board will decide what projects will be done
with that fund. _

Committee as a Whole Minutes

Monday, March 6, 2023
Page10f 2

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH
R,

Weilmuenster Keck Brown, PC.



ST: A backhoe, mower and flame resistant cabinets have been added to the budget. The
equipment will be purchased through the state bid and are also included in the water, sewer and
electric departments. Tony said for these types of items, a project request form will be brought
to committee which shows the cost, breakout between departments and how it will be paid. The
appropriate backup will be included.

GA: Rates were raised last year. Tony advised there is a bill right now being considered to make
recycling mandatory for municipalities

ESDA: Tony included $10,000 for a computer.

MFT: Tony said MFT is still not final but as close as we can get it. Since the budget is just a
guide, Tony would like to be able to change the numbers once they have been decided upon. John
said this year’s MFT will total $118,000 - $120,000.

WR: Tony has budgeted $240,000 for an EPA loan, and said that we should not pass a rate
increase until we know where we are going. Tony and John have chosen two projects that they
would like to start with and include in the 2024 budget. They are the Phase 2 water main
upgrades for Hill, White and High Streets, and the Save Site water tower. The projected cost of
those projects is $3,423,414.20. We may have to borrow from Citizens again to cover the
engineering costs, and once the projects start, we can pay them off. Tony thinks it will take about
$100,000 to get it started. Tony stated we need to have an idea of what projects we will do in
the next 3 — 5 years and then decide rate increase. Trustee Albers asked John what the next
project would be after the first two, and John said Phase #1, storage tank and 10” line from the
tank running in front of the high school over to the west tower. This would give us a third
connection point, Phase #1's proposed cost is $1,121,965.52. Tony stated it is the board’s
decision on what projects they want done, and they will be discussed at the next committee
meeting. John commented the EPA is hammering him about security and fencing, You will see
lah fees added under water and sewer for samples that are being taken to a professional lab.

EL: A pickup service truck with tool cabinets on the side is in the budget at $85,000. Tony
believes wer are close to the end of the generator upgrades, and he has budgeted the normal
amount of $35,000 under line item #517.

POOL: John confirmed we will need to purchase chemicals. Tony is worried about minimum
wage, and part time employees getting vacation. This is an important service to the community,
and we try to break even. If we don’t have enough lifeguards to cover a shift, we may consider
closing down the baby pool or slide.

C. GENERAL CONCERNS: None.
D, PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

E. ADJOURN: Trustee Denise Albers motioned to dd}'ourn the meeting at 7:25 p.m., and Trustee
Mike Blaies seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

Julie Polson

Office Manager

Committee as a Whole Minutes
Monday, March 6, 2023
Pageaof 2



VILLAGE PRESIDENT VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR

Seth Speiser VI l L AG E o F F R EE B URG Tony Funderburg

VILLAGE Cé,ERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER TUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

a1y onn tolan
ety Menar 14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243

VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 5395545« FAX: (618) 539-5590 ;‘AQLQC? JCI;IEth o

1]\);11}115& [Algj crs Web Site: www.freeburg.com Jehacl & sehutzenfioter
fchael Heap ESDA COORDINATOR

Robert Kaiser Eupene Kramer

Mike Blajes 8

Ray Matchett, Jr. ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

Lisa Meehling Matt Trout

VILLAGE TREASURER VILLAGE ATTORNEY

Bryan A, Vogel

Committee as a Whole Meeting
March 21, 2023 at 5:30 p.m,

Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.

The Committee as a Whole meeting was called to order at 5:39 p.m., on Tuesday, March 21,

2023, by Mayor Seth Speiser. Those in attendance were Mayor Seth Speiser, Trustee Denise Alhers
(via Zoom), Trustee Mike Blaies, Trustee Mike Heap, Trustee Bob Kaiser, Trustee Ray Matchett,
Trustee Lisa Meehling, Village Clerk Jerry Menard, Village Attorney Fred Keck, Chief Mike

Schutzenhofer, Village Administrator Tony Funderburg and Office Manager Julie Polson.

A. OLD BUSINESS: None.

B. NEW BUSINESS: None.

1. Executive Session to Discuss Personnel, 5 ILCS 120/2-(c)1:

EXECUTIVE SESSION
5:40 P.M.

Trustee Lisa Meehling motioned to enter Executive Session to discuss Personnel, 5 ILCS
120/2-(c)1, and Trustee Mike Heap seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

EXECUTIVE SESSION ENDED
08 P.M,

Trustee Mike Blaies reconvened the reqular session at 8:01 p.n.

C. GENERAL CONCERNS: None

D. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

E. ADJOURN: Trustee Lisa Meehling motioned to adjourn the meeting at 8:01 p.m., and Trustee
Mike Heap seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

Julie Polson
Office Manager

Committee as a Whole Minutes
Tuesday, March 21, 2023
Page10f1

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH

et



VILLAGE PRESIDENT
Seth Speiser

VILLAGE CLERK
Jerry Menard

VILLAGE TRUSTEES
Ray Matchett, Jr.
Lisa Meehling

Mike Blaies

Tom Carpenter
Michael Heap

Robert Kaiser

VILLAGE TREASURER

INTERIM ‘

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR

F M C Matt Trout
REEBURG . UNICIPAL CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243 John Tolan

PHONE: (618) 539-5545 . FAX: (618) 539-3590
Web Site: www.freeburg.com

POLICE CHIEF
) Michael J. Schutzenhofer

ESDA COORDINATOR
Eugene Kramer

VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.

Bryan A. Vogel

ELECTRIC COMMITTEE MEETING
(Blaies/Carpenter/Heap/Meehling)
Wednesday, October 11, 2023 at 5:30 p.m.

The meeting of the Electric Committee was called to order at 5:30 p.m. on Wednesday,

October 11, 2023 by Chairperson Mike Blaies. Committee members present were Chairperson
Mike Blaies, Trustee Tom Carpenter, Trustee Mike Heap, Trustee Lisa Meehling, Mayor Seth
Speiser, Village Clerk Jerry Menard (absent), Trustee Bob Kaiser, Trustee Ray Matchett, Public
Works Director John Tolan, Police Chief Mike Schutzenhofer, Head Lineman Shane Krauss,
Village Attorney Fred Keck, Village Administrator Matt Trout, Village Engineer Tim Pruett and
Office Manager Julie Polson. Guest present: Janet Baechle. There were no guests present via
Zoom.

A. OLD BUSINESS:

1,

=

Approval of September 13, 2023 Minutes: Trustee Lisa Meehling motioned to recommend to
the full Board approval of the September 13, 2023 minutes, and Trustee Mike Heap seconded
the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

Customer Issues: Head Lineman Shane Krauss stated we had a customer dig through his
power line two days ago. It was fixed today.

IMEA Energy Efficiency Grant: John Tolan had nothing new to report.

Cemetery Road Line Extension; Shane advised he has received delivery on everything now.
He commented we have a pretty good stock of transformers and has everything for the storage
loops.

South Substation Switchgear Preventative Maintenance: Shane stated he has started the

process on the maintenance. Eaton Engineers will do the work, but it will be billed through
Fletcher Reinhardt. Shane is hoping to schedule it sometime in November when the load is
low.

John checked with IMEA on the Tatum solar project, and they recommend keeping separate
meters. '

. NEW BUSINESS:

BHMG Cost of Service Study — Invoice #E03244-1 in the amount of $2.210.00: John advised
we met with BHMG today and finalized some additional information needed. There are a few
more items we need to get them. Shane advised they reviewing everything very thoroughly.

Electric Committee Meeting Minutes
Wednesday Octoher 11, 2023
Pageiof 2

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH
I N



Trustee Lisa Meehling motioned to recommend to the full Board BHMG Invoice
#FE03244-1 in the amount of $2,210.00 for approval, and Trustee Mike Heap seconded the
motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

John advised the regional IMEA meeting is November 16% at 6:00 p.m. in Collinsville. Please let
him know by next week if you plan to attend. :

C. GENERAL CONCERNS: Shane said we recently had pole top rescue training for the
linemen. After that, we conducted our own bucket rescue with all the public works guys to get
them familiar with how to get employee down. He stated it went very well, and John said
Shane ran a thorough training on that. Shand and John would like to do it more than once a
year, and agreed to train on a quarterly basis.

Matt said Dirk Downen resigned from the Combined Planning and Zoning Board, and Mayor
Speiser is going to appoint Mark White to fill that vacancy. Matt asked the board to thank Dirk
for his time and service to the village. There will be a rezoning for the Southgate property on
Monday’s agenda, and the board accepted a variance from Jerod Heintz on his garage addition.

D. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

E. ADJOURN: Trustee Lisa Meehling motioned to adjourn at 5:42 p.m., and Trustee Mike
Heap seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

(\?m\, ‘Qﬂfﬂd,ovv
Julie Polson
Office Manager

Electric Committee Meeting Minutes
Wednesday October 11, 2023
Pagezof 2



RECEEp
Y 2023

BHMG ENGINEERS, INC.
9735 Landmark Parkway Suite 110A St. Louis, MO 63127

Freeburg

Invoice Number E03244-2
14 Southgate Centar
Date 10/31/2023
Freeburg, IL 62243
Project E03244 Freeburg Electric COSS
‘Billing Cutotf: 10/31/2023

Professional Services

Contract %
Description Amount Complete Fee Earned  Prior Billing Invoice Amount
Freeburg Electric COSS $22.100.00 15.00 $3,315.00 $2,210.00 $1,105.00
Total $22,100.00 53,315.00 $2,210.00 $1,105.00

invoice Amount $1,105.00

Approved by:
Jason Jackson

Project Manager

Thank You for your patronage.
Please remit to: BHMG Engineers

Page 1 of 1



VILLAGE PRESIDENT
Seth Speiser

VILLAGE CLERK
Jerry Menard

VILLAGE TRUSTEES
Ray Matchett, Jr.
Lisa Meehling

Mike Blaies

Tom Carpenter
Michael Heap

Robert Kaiser

VILLAGE TREASURER

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER

14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243
PHONE: (618) 539-5543 . FAX: (618) 539-5590
Web Site: www . freeburg.com

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING
Trash/Water/Sewer

INTERIM
VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Matt Trout

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
John Tolan

POLICE CHIEF
Michael J. Schutzenhofer

ESDA COORDINATOR
Eugene Kramer

VYILLAGE ATTORNEY
Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.

Bryan A. Vogel (Kaiser/Blaies/Heap/Meehling)

Wednesday, October 11, 2023 at 5:45 p.m.

The Public Works Committee Meeting was called to order at 5:45 p.m. on Wednesday,

October 11, 2023, by Chairman Bob Kaiser. Members present were Chairman Bob Kaiser, Trustee
Mike Blaies, Trustee Mike Heap, Trustee Lisa Meehling, Mayor Seth Speiser, Village Clerk Jerry
Menard (absent), Trustee Tom Carpenter, Trustee Ray Matchett, Village Attorney Fred Keck,
Public Works Director John Tolan, Police Chief Mike Schutzenhofer, Village Administrator Matt
Trout, Village Engineer Tim Pruett and Office Manager Julie Polson. Guests present: Janet
Baechle and Scott Simmons from TWM. There were no guests present via Zoom.

A. OLD BUSINESS:

1.

Approval of September 13, 2023 minutes: Trustee Mike Blaies motioned to recommend to
the full Board approval of the September 13, 2023 minutes, and Trustee Mike Heap seconded

the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

New Sewer Plant/Sewer Loan: Public Works Director John Tolan said the last of the concrete
pad was poured for the influent screen and digesters. Shane has the conduit run for the fiber
that can now be pulled in, and the fence install started today. The plant is running very well.
John is going to submit the quarterly GMRs to USEPA along with our results and ask them if
we can stop the quarterly reportings. Attorney Keck commented we haven’t heard anything
from them since John started submitting the quarterly reports. John confirmed they are
working on the punchlist items. :

Sewer issues: John reported one recent issue on 0ld Fayetteville Road. We have 2 homes

‘that have little Iift stations that pump to a manhole. Jane noticed that there was zero usage

on the lift stations for quite some time, and all the breakers were off. He is going to visit them

to see where the sewage is going, and make sure they will get going. Village Administrator

Matt Trout advised the contract says the homeowners are responsible to replace it.

FSH Minutes: John advised the valve on our first interconnect wasn’t opening, and we have
replaced it. We've been flushing and everything is fine. Smithton should be getting back to
normal soon.

Water System Study — TWM Invoices #80402 in the amount of $1,200.00 and [nvoice #81461
in the amount of $2,200.00: Scott here tonight to give an update on the wate project. Scott
advised IEPA finally reviewed our plan, and emailed a couple weeks ago with some minor
questions. This past summer they started on the design and have since pulled back on that,
We are waiting to get a clearer direction on when funding will come. Scott advised some of
the items in the project phases have been moved around. We will have to send the updated
cost estimates to IEPA, and they shouldn’t have any issues with that. Matt advised we wanted
to hold back on the design until we had a clearer definition of where we were and also with the
water fund so depleted at that point. We wanted to conserve some of our water funds and get

Water/Sewer Committee Meeting
Wednesday, October 11, 2023
Page1of2

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH
P, e NN



C.

D.

that clear direction. Matt said Tim is familiarizing himself with the project. Tim asked Scott
if he has heard from Historic Preservation as he thinks that is critical if we do have to proceed
with the Tribal Nations. Scott advised Historic Preservation responded about a month ago
wanting pictures of the Save water tower. He sent those to them and haven't heard anything
from them. They did not say anything abou the tribal consultation that came from the EPA.
Scott said we are replacing water mains in areas that have been disturbed before, so he doesn’t
know what they can find. John said the new water tower at Save will be next to the old one,
and also said the new tower is where there old water plant was. Tim said, in his experience,
we are probably going to have to go through the process. He would like to get started on the
letters going out which would start the 30-day timetable. Once we obtain the environmental
clearance, we can move forward with the design. John said he took Old Fayetteville Road out
and replaced with more important places in town for lead replacement. Matt said you can
take pockets of arcas for lead service. He is hoping there might be some possible money
available because of the lower income homes. Tim said we may want to combine Save and
the old phase 2 and make it one project to simplify that and call it phase 1. Scott will clarify
what we are doing on the nomination forms.

Trustee Lisa Meehling motioned to recommend to the full Board TWM Invoice #80402
in the amount of $1,200.00 and Invoice #81461 in the amount of $2,200.00 Jor approval,
and Trustee Mike Heap seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS: John said flushing will be completed tomorrow, and there were a couple
of water breaks on Route 15.

GENERAL CONCERNS: Matt advised the new water rates will go into effect with the next
billing cycle

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

E. ADJOURN: Trustee Lisa Meehling motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:01 p.m., and

Trustee Mike Heap seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

éw@:ﬁ}t&@w

Julie Polson,
Office Manager

Water/Sewer Committee Meeting
Wednesday, October 11, 2023
Page2of 2



/o F.8.H. WATER COMMISSION
/ TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 26, 2023 MINUTES

/]. CALL TO ORDER. The meeting of F.S.H. Water Commission was called to order by President Kenneth Vielweber in the Village of
Freeburg at 7:30 PM with the following present: Ken Vielweber, Joel Boeving, Sr., Gary Wittenauer, Joha Tolan, Chad Rhutasel, Larry

/ Rhutasel, & Bryan Vogel.

/

2. MINUTES. Gary Wittenauer motioned and Joel Boeving seconded to approve the August 22nd minutes. Motion carried. (4-0).
3. OCTORER MEETING AND HEARING DATE. Next meeting and hearing date will be October 24th, 7:30 PM.

4. GUESTS. None.

5. CORRESPONDENCE & REPORTS.
A. August 16th and September 18" §.L.M. minutes were dlstrlbuted In addition, a copy of the Engineer's report dated September 18" with
respect to fifter replacement and types available,
B. Joel reported river water level seems to be holding steady..
C.

6. TREASURER’S REPORT. Treasurer’s report, claims and bills for September were presented.  Motion to approve the bills and reports as
presented was made by Joel Boeving and seconded by John Tolan. Motion carried by rofl call vote. (4-0).

7. {NVESTMEN.TS_. Investments as of September 26, 2023 are as follows:

Bank Amount Rate  Term  Maturity Payments Cert. #
Citizens Bank  $250,000.00 2:15% 84 MO 09/10/24 Quarterly 11977641
Citizens Bank  $253,651.65 3.00% 47MO  08/25/26 Quarterly 35737420
€itizens Bank $150,000.00 2.20% 84 MO 10/17/23 Monthiy 11977639
Citizens Bank  $100,000.00 2115% B4 MO 08/06/24 Monthly 11977640
Citizens Bank  $103,033.92 3.00% 47MO  07/09/26 Quarterly 55737418
Citizens Bank  $103,033.92 3.00% 47 MO 07/09/26 Quarterly 55737419
Citizens Bank  $300,000.00 3.25% 120 MO 09/26/28 Quarterly 55737416
Citizens Bank ~ $200,000.00 2.65% 60 MO 07/29/24 Quartesly 55737417
Citizens Bank $206,043 .43 4.06% 24 MO 10/26/24 Quarterly 55737422
Citizens Bank . $200,000.00 5.00% 07 MO 02/27/24 Monthly 55737423
Money Market  $195,784.06 0.35% N/A Monthly 11977602

€

8. ENGINEER’S REPORT.
A Larry Rhutasel attended a webinar this past week reporting the national average water loss is 16%,
B. Larry inquired as to the status of the annual interconnect test.

9. HYDRO SERVICES, INC,

. Chad reported he posted a notice in the paper for switching to free chlorine and hydrant flushing.
Smithton to start painting their water tower next Friday. Chad will monitor the water system in response.
. Ameren bored under a F.S.H. water line located at Cletus and Rt. 159

. Chad replaced the generator batteries since the Luby bid was too high.

Ken inquired as to the dates for the tower inspections. To be announced soon.

TmUOW R

10. COMMISSIONER’S COMMENTS.
A. Vielweber: Ken asked John as to the progress of the Rt. 15 project. John reported two more hydrants to go. Ken inquired as to news of
an interconnect with the Freeburg water system, John responded another F.S.H. tap is needed at Hill Mine Road.
B. Boeving: Nothing,
C. Tolan: Nothing,.
D. Wittenauer: Nothing.

11. ADJOURN. Gary Wittenauer motioned and Joel Boeving seconded to adjourn at 7:48PM; motion carried (4-0}. The meeting was adjourned
until October 24th, 7:30 PM.

Chairman - Ken Vielweber Clerk - Bryan A. Vogel



Invoice Thouvenot, Wade, & Moerchen inc.
Exceptional Service.
Nothing Less.
Mathew Trout October 31, 2023
Village of Freeburg, IL Project No: E39230313
14 Southgate Center Invoice No: 82070
Freeburg, L. 62243
Project E39230313 ' Freeburg - Phase 2 Water Main Upgrades
Consulting Services from September 25, 2023 to Gctober 19, 2023
Fee
Total Fee 198,500.00
Percent Complete 7.6574 Total Earned 15,200.00
Previous Fee Billing 12,700.00
Current Fee Billing 2,500.00
Total Fee 2,500.00

Total this Invoice $2,500.00

Please Remit Payment to: Theuvenat, Wade, and Moarchen Inc,.- 4940 Old Collinsville Road - Swansea IL 62226 - TWM Reserves
the Option fo charge 1 1/2% {18% annual) against accounts more than 30 days past due. - Please retumn a copy of this invoice with
payment. - Telephone 618.624.4488 - Fax 618.624.8688



RECEIVED
e e 0CT 23 205

Srvikhbos, L 53185

Dear Friend of St. John the Baptist School,

On behalf of the St John the Baptist School Parent, Teacher, and Friends Organization, we would like to invite you
to consider supporting our 25th annual school fundraiser on March 2, 2024. As our primary fundraising event of
the year, welcoming school friends and families, parishioners, and community members, our Dinner Auction
includes a catered dinner, silent auction, and a live oral auction. Qur goal is to make our 25th year our best yet!

For over 150 years, St. John’s staff has been dedicated and highly involved in providing a quality education with
current curriculum, resources, and instructional practices. With your continued support the proceeds from the
event are used to update and increase technology, maintain current curriculum learning standards, maintaln our
facilities, and improve educational opportunities for our students.

Will you please consider supporting our auction with a donation of gaods, services, or gift certificates? The
financial success of our event truly depends on donations from businesses in our community. In exchange for your
tax deductible gift, your business will receive excellent community exposure and positive advertising, which
includes a listing in our auction publications such as Facebook, print materials, and the online auction wehbsite that
is open to all. We partner with GiveSmart, a mobile auction bidding site, that allows us the ability to feature your
business name and information on our interactive platform. Your logo will be displayed with links to your website
in addition to your branded logo being featured at the top and bottom of every page among the posted auction
items to give you maximum exposure,

If you would like to participate, please fill out the enclosed donation sheet and return it with your donation to:
St. John’s Auction Committee
109 Stoerger Street
Smithton, IL 62285
Or you can visit stjallstars givesmart.com to complete an on-line donation form. Our PTO members are available
to pick up donations at your request by contacting Neeley Beliveau at 618.960.2608 or nbeliveaul212@gmail.com.

Thank you for opening your hearts and sharing your resources. The unique educational opportunities we offer our
children are only possible with the support of generous businesses and individuals like you. May God bless you for
your support,

Sincerely,

5t. John the Baptist Schoo! Auction Committee
ptf@stjohnschool.us



VILLAGE PRESIDENT INTERIM
Seth Speiser v I L L AG E o F F R EE BURG VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Matt Trout
}fILLz;fE C(I;ERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
SNAr
ety en 14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243 John Tolan
;fﬂ:lﬁGtEth:UJSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-3545  +  FAX: (618) 539-5590 POLICE CHIER
ay Matchett, Jr. T
Lisa Meehling Web Site: www.frecburg.com Michael §. Schutzenhofer
Mike Blaies ESDA COORDINATOR
g/cI)the;rEIenter Eugene Kramer
ichael Heap : : 3
Public Property Committee Meeting VILLAGE ATTORNEY

Robert Kaiser

VILLAGE TREASURER
Bryan A. Voge!

Streets/Municipal Center/Pool/Parks & Recreation

(Matchett/Carpenter/Heap/Kaiser)

Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.

Wednesday, October 11, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.

The meeting of the Public Property Committee was called to order at 6:03 p.m., on Wednesday,
October 11, 2023, by Chairman Ray Matchett. Members present were Chairman Ray Matchett, Trustee
Tom Carpenter, Trustee Mike Heap, Trustee Bob Kaiser, Mayor Seth Speiser, Village Clerk Jerry Menard
(absent), Trustee Mike Blaies, Trustee Lisa Meehling, Village Attorney Fred Keck, Public Works Director
John Tolan, Crew Leader Bob Jenkins, Police Chief Mike Schutzenhofer, Village Administrator Matt
Trout, Village Engineer Tim Pruett and Office Manager Julie Polson. Guest present: Janet Baechle.
Guests present via Zoom: None. '

POOL: A. OLD BUSINESS: None.
B. NEW BUSINESS:
1. Smithton School Donation equestrian for 17t Annual Silent Auction: The committee agreed to donate

a 10-visit pool pass.

Public Works Director John Tolan advised the pool cover was put on today, and the pool is now winterized
tor the season. Villag Engineer Tim Pruett advised he and Julie worked on the St. Clair County Parks
Grant, and it was submitted on Monday. Our request included resurfacing the parking lot and adding a
walking trail over to the visitor’s bleachers that also ties into the existing park walking path. The grant
amount this year is $50,000, and our request totaled approximately $67,000 which included in kind
labor of $2,800. Village Administrator Matt Trout said the timeline to complete this project is May of
next year, and our portion of the grant will come out of next year’s budget.

STREETS: A. OLD BUSINESS: :

1. Approval of September 13, 2023 Minutes: Trustee Tom Carpenter motioned to recommend to the
Jull Board approval of the September 13, 2023 Minutes, and Trustee Mike Heap seconded the
motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

2. E. Drainage Problem Areas/Stormwater Run-O{f: John has nothing new to report.

3. Customer Issues: No issues.

4. Wolf Road Project: Tim advised the village received a construction grant in 2012 of which the village
would be responsible for $300,000 of that grant. Matt said the village could not afford that and
denied the grant. At that time, it was considered a collector street. Traffic right now is about 550
cars and needs to be 1100. Tim commented we will probably not have any luck getting that classified
as a collector street right now. He will continue to work on it.

5. MFT: John has nothing new to report,

6. St. Clair Countv Parks Grant Update: Discussed above.

Street Committee Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, October 11, 2023

Pagetrof2
VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH
i R



Crew Leader Bob Jenkins advised they are working to replace about 40 feet of curbing and some
pavement on Westhrook Lane. Bob said a lot of it is due to the trash truck. Matt commented at the IML
Conference, other communities are dealing with this issue and including a fee on their garbage bill to help
with street repairs.

B. NEW BUSINESS:

1. Clearwave Update: Attorney Keck informed the board the Clearwave fiber project is now being
handled by a private equity company out of Savannah, Georgia. Attorney Keck commented we made
the right decision, and other towns are having huge problems with them. We need to take a wait and
see approach.

2. Village. Insurance Renewal Update: Matt advised we have a health insurance committee on Tuesday
to review the renewal options. We are almost at the point of tapping into the stability fund. He has
had several conversations with members of the committee regarding the renewal. We have a UHC
reward program that will save about $14,000 if everyone uses it up front. Attorney Keck stated at
IML, other towns are seeing about 9 — 12% increase across the board. Our liability insurance renewal
is projected to be about 10 — 15% increase. They are hoping to get it under 10% depending on the
police and power plant issues.

John said street sweeping will be done the week of the 235, Silver Creek Garden wants to plant a couple
of trees in the village park. He would like to do that since we lost some in the June storm. Bob would Lke
to surplus the 1996 Ford F350 that has 95,000 miles, two 2006 Dodge Dakotas that have 120,000 miles
and 2 pull behind leaf machines we no longer use. We are not going to replace them., We will bring an
ordinance to the Legal/Ordinance committee meeting. Matt had a good meeting with Waste
Management to review some communication issues. Julie and Laura are retiring January 17t:, Matt said
he and Julie will work on a timeline on when to go out for hire and will bring it to Personnel, He will be
at a training conference the rest of the week.

Trustee Tomn Carpenter motioned to amend the agenda in order to hear Public Participation, and
Trustee Mike Heap seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

3. [Executive Session to Discuss Personnel, 5 ILCS 120/2-(c)(1):
EXECUTIVE SESSION
6:33 P.M.

Trustee Bob Kaiser motioned to enter Executive Session to Personnel, 5 ILCS 120/2-(c)1 and
Trustee Mike Heap seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

EXECUTIVE SESSION ENDED
6:50 P.M.

Trustee Ray Matchetl motioned to reconvene the regular session at 7:47 p.m., and Trustee Bob
Kaiser seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried. The regular session reconvened at 6:50
p.m.

C. GENERAL CONCERNS: None.

D. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: Janet wants employee bonuses raised. Trustee Meehling told Janet
we do appreciate our employees.

E. ADJOURN: Trustee Tom Carpenter motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:50 p.m., and Trustee
Mike Heap seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

, @(m
Julie Polson
Office Manager

Streets Committee Meeting
Wednesday, October 11, 2023
Page2of2



ORDINANCE NO. 1781
AN ORDINANCE REGARDING THE ILLINOIS PAID LEAVE FOR
ALL WORKERS ACT FOR THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

WHEREAS, the illinois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS 5/1-2-1, provides that the corporate authorities
of each municipality may pass all ordinances and make all rules and regulations proper or
necessary, to carry into effect the powers granted to municipalities, with such fines or penalties as
may be deemed proper; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Freeburg is a non-home rule Illinois municipality; and

WHEREAS, on or about March 12, 2023, Governor JB Pritzker signed into law the Paid Leave
for All Workers Act (820 ILCS 192/1 ef seq.) (the “Act™); and

WHEREAS, the State of Illinois did not make the necessary appropriations or include statutory
language exempting the Act from the Illinois State Mandates Act (30 ILCS 805/1 et seq.); and

WHEREAS, effective January 1, 2024, the Act requires an employer to provide certain paid leave
to their employees, unless the employer is subject to an existing municipal or county ordinance
that requires the employer to provide any form of paid leave to their employees; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Freeburg recognizes the importance of paid leave and currently
provides reasonable paid leave benefits to its employees; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Freeburg has determined that applying the Act to its own employees
will negatively impact the Village of Freeburg and place an undue financial and operational burden
on the Village of Freeburg’s ability to provide uninterrupted services to its residents; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Freeburg believes and hereby declares that it is in the best interests of
the Village of Frecburg to clearly define the paid leave benefits that Village of Freeburg employees
shall receive,

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained, by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of
Freeburg as follows:

Section 1. The foregoing recitals shall be and are hereby incorporated as findings of fact as
if said recitals were fully set forth herein.

Section 2. Pursuant to Section 15(p} of the Act, the Village of Freeburg hereby adopts its
current paid leave policy for all Village of Frecburg employees as set forth in the Village of
Freeburg’s Code of Ordinances, Employee Handbook, Annual Salary Ordinances, any collective
bargaining agreements to which the Village of Freeburg is a party and all other binding legislative
actions governing paid leave adopted by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village



ORDINANCE NO. 1781 cont.

of Freeburg, as the same may be amended from time to time. However, in no event shall the Village
of Freeburg, as an employer, provide less than one (1) day of paid leave per year to any Village of
Freeburg employee.

Section 3. Repeal of Conflicting Provisions. All ordinances, resolutions, and policies or
parts thereof, in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance are, to the extent of the conflict,
expressly repealed on the effective date of this Ordinance.

Section 4. Severability. If any provision of this Ordinance or application thereof to any
person or circumstance is ruled unconstitutional or otherwise invalid, such invalidity shall not
affect other provisions or applications of this Ordinance that can be given effect without the invalid
application or provision, and each invalid provision or invalid application of this Ordinance is
severable.

Section 5. The clerk is directed by the corporate authorities to publish this Qrdinance in
pamphlet form. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage and publication in
accordance with 65 ILCS 5/1-2-4.

PASSED THIS day of November, 2023.
AYES:

NAYS:

ABSTENTIONS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED THIS day of November, 2023.

Seth E. Speiser
Village President

ATTEST:

Jerry Lynn Menard
Village Clerk



